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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 1:19 PM
To: Lallen@relphbenefitadvisors.com
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Advocacy and Resource Center Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-20-2010

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Advocacy and Resource Center.  HHS has reviewed your application and made its
determination. Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Lisa Allen [LAllen@relphbenefitadvisors.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 8:11 AM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Advocacy and Resource Center Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-20-
2010
Thank you.  Confirming receipt of email
 
 

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 1:19 PM
To: Lisa Allen
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 6:29 PM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Cc: Gartshore, Laura
Subject: Waiver

Attachments: Standalone HRA amended and restated Janaury 1 2011_SIGNED.pdf; Signed Waiver Letter.TIF
Please find attached the applicable Waiver applicable along with the relevant Plan Document.
 
Please reply to all with your approval of waiver or questions you may have.
Thank you,
 
Advocacy and Resource Center
 
 
Lisa Allen
Director, New Business Operations
Relph Benefit Advisors
1150-G Pittsford-Victor Road, 2nd Floor
Pittsford, NY 14534
1-800-836-0026 x230
Fax: 585-419-3884
Cell: 585-415-0448
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic communication, including any attachments, is confidential
information, is intended only for the use of the recipients named above, and may be protected by law. If the reader of this message is not
an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, or any of
its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return e-
mail and please permanently remove the original message and any copy of it from your system. Thank you.
Relph Benefit Advisors is a member of the Benefit Advisors Network (BAN), the premier national credentialed network of independent
employee benefit brokerage and consulting firms. BAN member firms share investment and human capital in state of the art technology and
employee benefit expertise to deliver optimum results for their clients.
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Pages 7 through 20 redacted for the following reasons: 
---------------------------------------------- 
Exemption 4 
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